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DAVENPORT BROADCASTING COMPANY

Yeptemoer 5, 1946

#r, Kermit Geary
RFD #2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Sir

We are nap.y to receive tuoe report of your reception
o our station. As you know we are a new station naving gone
into operation on July 7. Consequently witn the rusn of
details involived in removing tne bugs from new equipment
and completing the numerous projects necescary to tue smooth
operation of a-radio station, we nave not been able to pay as
close attention to DX reports as we would like. It is flor
this reason that we nave not answered your letter sooner.
This situation nas now been rectifiea.

we always appreciate reports concernirg our signal
from both local and DX listmers. 1t is from an accumnulation
of such reports tuat we obtain the necessary information to
meke corrections and improvements.

We are using Gates equijpment through out. The
transmitter, a Gates 250C, delivers 250 watts to a single
<35 foot Wincharger Tower.

Checking tne program logged by you sgainst our
program log, and finding it correct, we are pleased to verify
your reception of tne morning of July 4, 1946 between tue
nours of 1 2€ and 1 49 AM C.S.T.

Sincerely yours,
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DAVID A. pREISTEA
Chief Engineer.
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